
f
Appellant in person present. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 

Additional Advocate General for the respondents present 'and 

sought time for submission of reply/comments. Last opportunity 

given. In case the last chance as given is not availed, the next 

adjournment shall be subject to prior payment of cost of 

Rs. 5000/-, failing which the right of respondents for submission 

of reply/comments shall be deemed as struck off. Adjourned.' To 

come up for submission of reply/comments on.^ 23.09.2022 

before the S.B at Camp Court Abbottabad.

22.07.2022

. /

1-

, (Salah-Ucl-Dih,)^ '
■ .’■ ; Member (J)

Camp Court Abbottabad i

23.09.2022 Appellant present through counsel,

Muhammad Jan, learned District Attorney present.

Despite last chance, respondents are absent. 
Therefore, all the respondents are placed ex-parte and'file to 
come up for arguments on 18.11.2022 before D.B at Camp 
Court, Abbottabad.

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J) 

Camp Court, A/Abad

!

/

/
;

V*

(
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Learned counsel for the appellant present and. 17.05 2022

heard.

Learned counsel for the appellant submits that the 

appellant is aggrieved of the original order dated 

31.03.2021 passed by Deputy Commission Abbottabad 

and the appellate order passed on departmental appeal of 

the appellant passed on 08.06.2021 given effect vide order 

No. 388-92/2/3-EB dated 06.08.2021 whereby the 

appellant was removed from service, thereafter he filed the 

instant service appeal in this Tribunal on 20.08.2021 

which apparently seems to be within time, therefore, the 

appeal is admitted to full hearing, subject to all just and 

legal objections by the other side. The appellant is directed 

to deposit security and process fee within 10 days. 

Thereafter, notices be issued to the respondents for 

submission of written reply/comments on 22.07.2022 

before S.B at camp court Abbottabad.

5

o I

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

Camp Court Abbottabad

I
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■' 02.11.2021 Learned counsel for the appellant present.

Learned counsel for the appellant sought time for 

further preparation of the brief. Granted. To borne up for 
preliminary hearing on 06,.01.2022 before 5.6. f

A

C M (\vA.'(vvftA ^

06.01.2022 Nemo for the appellant.

Lawyers are on general strike today. Since the 

appeal pertains to territorial limits of Hazara Division, it 

would be proper to fix the same before the camp court, 

Abbottabad. Therefore, case to come up for preliminary 

hearing on 15.03.2022 before S.B at camp court, 

Abbottabad.
1

i

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)



fm Form- A
V/

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

/2021Case No.-

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
pt;oceedings

S.No.

\ X ! . r

31 2

The appeal of Mr. Jamil submitted by registered post today by 

Mr. Muhammad Arshad Khan Tanoli Advocate may be entered in the 

Institution Register and put up to the Worthy-Chairman for proper order 

please.

20/08/20211-

y

REGISTRAR2-
This case is entrusted to S. Bench. Notice be issued to

appellant/counsel for preliminary hearing to be put up there on-

None for the appellant present.11.10.2021

Due to General Strike of the Peshawar Bar Association the 

:ase is adjourned. To come up for preliminary hearing before 

:heS.B on 02.11.2021. f \

(MIAN MUHAMMAD) 
MEMBER (E)

i
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RFFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVICE TRIBUNAL ^1■■ I KP. PESHAWAR

/2021Service Appeal No.

Jamil son of Gul Zaman, Naib Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Office, 
Abbottabad ...APPELLANT

VERSUS

of Khyber Palditunkhwa thi'ough Senior Member Board of RevenueGovt.
(SMBR), Peshawai- & others.

....RESPONDENTS

SFRVYCE APPEAL

INDEX

Annexures_____  Description __________
Service appeal alongwith affidavit _ 
Copy of appointment order of the
appellant ______________ _—^--------
Copies inquiiy report dated 27.11.2020, 
show cause notice and reply thereof _

1 to 91. »»"A102.

“A-l”11 to 233.

24 to 36Copy of inquiiT report________
Copy of impugned order 

31.03.2021 '

4. “C”37'• dated5.

38 to 41 

42 to 44
‘Copy of departmental appeal _______ ^__
Copy of impugned removal from service 

order of the appellant

6.
7.

45Copy of FIR8.
46Wakalatnama9.

/

0
...APPELLANT

Through
/2021Dated:

(Muhammad Arshad Khan Tanoli) 
Advocate High Court, Abbottabad
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m: BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVICE TRIBUNAL
KP.PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. /2021

Jamil son of Gul Zaman, Naib Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Office, 
Abbottabad. /

...APPELLANT

VERSUS

Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa thi'ough Senior Member Board of 
Revenue (SMBR), Peshawar.
Commissioner Hazara Division, Abbottabad.
Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad.

1.

2.
3.

...RESPONDENTS

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4- OF KP

SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974, FOR

DECLARATION TO THE EFFECT THAT THE

APPELLANT WAS SERIVNG IN- THE

RESPONDENTS’ DEPATRMENT AS NAIB. QASID

AND HIS THREE INCREMENTS FIAVE BEEN

WITHHELD FOR THREE YEARS WITH

ACCUMULATIVE EFFECT VIDE IMPUGNED

ORDER DATED 31.03.2021. THEREFORE, THE

APPELLANT FILED DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL

AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED

31.03.2021 ON 07.04.2021 TO RESPONDENT NO. 3
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# BUT RESPONDENT NO. 3 WITHOUT FOLLOWING

THE REQUISITE PRESCRIBED CODAL 

FORMALITIES'REMOVED THE APPELLANT FROM

SERVICE VIDE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED

08.06.2021 WHICH WAS RECEIVED BY THE
f I ■

APPELLANT ON 05.08.2021 WHICH IS PERVERSE,
I - ' • '

AGAINST THE LAW AND THE SAME IS LIABLE

TO BE SET-ASIDE.

PRAYER: ON ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTANT 

SERVICE APPEAL, IMPUGNED REMOVAL FROM

08.06.2021 MAY.SERVICE ORDER DATED

GRACIOUSLY BE ORDERED TO BE SET-ASIDE

AND RESPON^DENTS MAY BE DIRECTED TO RE-
i

INSTATE TI-IE APPELLANT IN SERVICE WITH ALL 

SERVICE BACK BENEFITS W.E.F TFIE DATE OF 

HIS REMOvIaL from SERVICE I.E. 08.06.2021.
I

ANY OTHER'RELIEF WHICH TITIS HONOURABLE

APPROPRIATE IN THETRIBUNAL iDEEM

CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE CASE MAY ALSO BE

ALLOWED TO THE APPELLANT.

IRespectfully Sheweth;-

That the facts | forming the background of the instant 
service appeal are arrayed as under;-
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That the appellant is the employee of respondents’ 

departm'ent. ■ Copy of appointment order of the 

appellantis annexed as Annexure “A”. '

1.

That the appellant has illegally been implicated in 

a false case and illegally been declai'ed beneficiaiy 

of Rs. 13,00,000/- out of Relief Fund by using his
i .

personal. bank account vide inquhy report No. 

6764 dked 27.11.2020. In this regal'd the 

respondents department issued snow cause notice 

which was properly replied by the appellant, but, 

the reply of the appellant has not been considered 

at appropriate level with malafide intentions. 

Copies inquiry report dated 27.11.2020, show

cause notice and reply thereof are annexed as
«
Annexure “A-1”.

2.

That finally, the inquiry 'committee in their 

findings recommended the imposition of 

punishment of minor penalty of stoppage of three 

annual increments with accumulative effect against 

the appellant vide inquiiy report No. 

CHD/3/5/2075 dated 04,02.2021. Copy of inquiiy 

report is annexed as Annexure “B”,

3.

That thereafter, the competent authority i.e. 

respondent No. 2 issued impugned order No. 

1888/1893/2/3/EB dated 31.03.2021, wherein, 

three increments of tine appellant were withheld 

with accumulative effect. Copy of impugned order 

dated 31.03.2021 is annexed as Annexure “C”.

4.

\

That the appellant feeling aggrieved from the5.

impugned illegal order of stoppage of three
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increments'I with accumulative effect vide order
>\'

dated 31.03.2021, filed a departmental appeal to 

respondent. No. 3 for redressal of his grievances on

07.04.2021. Copy of »departmental appeal is 

amiexed aSiAimexure “D”.

^0- ■ ■ '
That respondent No. 3 instead of rejecting or6.

•' •• i ■

accepting the departmental appeal of the appellant,

enhanced the punishment from stoppage of three

increments .with a accumulative effect,-removed

the appellant from service vide impugned removal 

from service oi*der dated 08.06.2021. The appellant

received, the said order on 05.08.2021. Copy of

impugned removal from service order of the

appellant is annexed as Annexure “E”, hence, the

instant service appeal is filed, inter-alia on the

following grounds.

GROUNDS:-

That tlie appellant was serving as Naiba.

Qasid in the respondents department and he

received open cheques fi'om Mr. Waqas real

culprit for deposit in his account and

proceeds of the cheques was received by the
\

said accused fi*om the appellant, the said
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k accused is implicated in case FIR No. 01,

under ' Sectiondated 29/01/2021,

409,419,420,468,471,477-A PPG 5(2) PC

Act, Police Station ACE ATD. The said

Waqas is absconder now a days! Copy of

FIR'is annexed as Annexure “F”.

That the proceeds of the amount of cheques ,b.
?

received by the appellant was handed over

to^he Assistant Commissioner as well as to

Mr. Waqas. The appellant as mentioned

above, is serving as Naib Qasid and

whenever the officers/ immediate; authorities

delivered a cheque for deposit, in account of 

the appellant, the appellant withdrawn the

proceeds of the cheques and handed over the

said proceeds to Mi’. Waqas for handing

over to Assistant Commissioner. Therefore,

the appellant being a low pay Naib Qasid

was unaware about the consequences and

simply obeyed the orders of the higher

authorities

That the inquiiy committee recommendedc.

imposition of stoppage of , three annual 

increments of th® appellant with a
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accumulative effect vide impugned order04

dated 31.03.2021. As per law, punishment of

stoppage of increments camiot be awarded

with accumulative effect, rather, it should be
■■

for a specific period. Therefore, the

/ appellant filed departmental appeal to 

respondent No. 3. Respondent No. 3 , without 

any lawful justification, enhanced the

punishment of appellant from stoppage of
i:

increments with a accumulative effect

removed the appellant which is not 

maintainable at law.

That the order of the respondent No. 2 isd.

against the recommendation of the inquiry

report, therefore, the impugned removal

from service order is liable to be set-aside.

That respondent No. 2 without following

codal formalities mentioned in Appeal Rules

enhanced the punishment of the appellant

i.e. removal from service is liable to be

cancelled.

That when law prescribed a thing which is toe.

be done in a particular mamier that must be

done in that manner and not othenvise. As
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per law respondent No. 3 was supposed to
'■'i - '' '

reject or accept the departmental appeal of

the'appellant.

That respondent No. 3 was to issue afreshf.

show; cause notice to the appellant but the

mandatory prescribed formality has not been

followed by him. Therefore, removal from

service order dated 08.06.2021 is liable to be

cancelled.

That the respondents’ department has led theg-

appellant to the place which is utterly

unknown to the principle of jurisprudence,

good governance, fair play and natural

justice.

y

h. That this fact may not be left. to fade in

oblivion that the appellant is a Naib Qasid

and is not issuing authority of the cheque.

Respondents department to save the skin of

their high-ups made, the appellant as a

scapegoat for the acts not done. by the 

appellant. Appellant is imiocent and did not

commit any offence with bad intentions. The

impugned removal from service order of the



■ 8

appellant is malafide, against the law and die
i:'

sameds liable to be set-aside.
f :••

That there is no other prompt,, efficaciousa)

remedy, available to the appellant except the
%

instant appeal.

s,

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance 

of the instant service appeal, impugned removal fi'om 

seiwice order ' dated 08.06.2021 may graciously be

ordered to be set-aside and respondents may be directed 

to re-instate dip appellant in seiwice with all service back 

benefits w.e.f the date of his removal from, service i.e.

I

■j

08.06.2021. Any other relief which this Honourable 

Tribunal deem; appropriate in the circumstances of the 

case may also be allowed to the appellant.

r

‘I

/

...aVellant
Tlmough

c?/2021Dated:

(MuhaiiPHnad Arshad Khan Tanoli) 
Advocate High Gbu'rtj Abbottabad

■■■ ■ '■ «- i'-f!', ;;'.VERIFICATION:-
V- I.

Verified on oath that the contents of foregoing service appeal are true and 
correct to the best of our knowledge and belief and nothyig has 
concealed therein from this Honourable tribunal.

;encnm
yf/y

..Appellant
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. # BEFORE THE CHAIRMAN SERVirF, TRimiNAT,
KP. PESHAWAR

n

Service Appeal No.■;l ; /2021

':r'

Jamil son of Gul Zaman, Nai'b. .Qasid, Assistant Commissioner 
Abbottabad Office,

V •

...APPELLANT

VERSUS1.

....RESPONDENTS

SERVICE APPF A T
I

AFFIDAVIT'

I, Jamil son of Gul Zantatty Naib Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Office, 

Abbottabad, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that tlie
contents of

true and correct to the best of my loiowledge 

nothing has been concealed therein from this Honourable

foregoing sei-vice appeal 

and-^ belief and

are

Court.

'7

DEPONENT

f
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/
wgarfcsisrjBctcaaa.,.------^

«»5“rs:
•*-«!»»*

, of the Deputy
OJI the following terms and '

' '■ tou a,ai Servants Act 1973

notice from oithct'.idc. la ct.se of
«■= "'‘11 b^- governed by such rules and regular f f Government .

ffulauons as may be issued ftom time to time mom the ^
'’•'iiJ domain on probation for 11 nm-rr.-i «P

hey^ts Act I9?3 read with Rule-15 CO of of dm NWH>. Civil
and IruDsfcr) mlcs 1909.1-Iis service- can hr- ,f.n > ^ CAppomtxuem, ihomotion

, bound u„.,isf„clo,- during ;9bZ;;:“d

i. B1 case of miscouducl, ho shall be procoocled aEainst m.dcr the Khybor Pald.ttml.ivva 
^ O^aimtct Set-van. (HlgD) Rules 2011 and the udes framed by ic Covc^frcn. lrct“ ■

[ •
05 anvended

6. , n-ic appoudmcal offered^ia subject to the provision of a valid Domicile Ccitildcatc of Disuim 
Abbotlabad. la ca'sc of failure to produce tlie said documents witliia fifteen (15) days, dds off:

• of npponilmenfmay be ciutccllcd.
Before: joiniiiB the post, he will have to provide;

(u). Mcdic-:d Fitness Ccrlificaie form tlie Medical Supoimteiidcnt, BEST I-tospital AbboU.d'--!
(b) . Character Certificate from Police Departmeae
(c) . AUcstccl Photocopies of uU the ocadcauc document; aad pKlC.

r
111 ease die above terms and conditions of appointment arc acceptable, he is required to report lus 
arrival in the Office, of the Deputy Commissioner'AbbotWbad within fifteen (15) days of-receipt of this 
letter oUKi-v/iso the appointment v;ouldbe considered ar. ciurccllccL

#

uiaFtrr^''

F.ncht:lMo. A'-DateDveu: ' ' ';
Cojiy for Infomiadonto die:-

3. Additional Deputy Comnussioner, Abboiubad 
^1. ADsisluntCominissioner, Abbottabad.
5. District Comptroller of Accounts, AbboUabad.
6. Addl: Assistant Commissioner-Rev Abboimbad

. 7! DlsU-ictWazir, DC’s Office Abbottabad.
3. Mr. Jamccl Aiuned S/o Gul Zaman R/o Mansal, Tehsil & Disirlc

■A

•M

;Xd'/cj ;•
4’'0d'ic.c
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OFFKCE.OFTHE 
DEPUTY COIVIMISSIONER 

AliliOrrABAD

i*

1.

&7_4.4i. No. /________ _ .
Dated Abbotlabad the KiZjl ///2U20

The D'.:puly Commissioner 
AbboUabad.

» ’

INQCIUY REPORT REGARDING EMBE7,ZLEMENT IN Kl!:LrF4j;
ACCOUNT • ’

Subject:

1Memo: . .
Reference your Notification bearing No. 6282-87/PS dated 27/10/2020 on ihe

'!subject cited above.

In this regard tac: finding inquiry report is attached herewith as desired, please.

\ \
; (XbS.Cyv

Additional Deputy Commissioner 
AbboUabad

■?>•
:

•I

. \

t

v'-f

I

tvniatianfttRi
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TNOniRV REPORT URCARDING EIVinEy//.,l,KMlCN*r TN IXUAKl' Accomr
Rnckgro\ind of the Cnsc?

A chequQ oP Relief Account bearing No.2dd59875 dated 02,10.2020 HinouiUing lo 

Rs. One Million was deposited by one Mr. Aqecl Klmn Jodoon IVO Sheikh ui Bandi in Baiik of 

Khyber, Jinnnh Road Branch, Abbotlubud for'clearance, which was forwaidcdl'lo As.sistanl . 
Commissioner (AC), Abbottabad through whatsnpp by Manager of the bank for vetting and 

confirmation. The AC Abbottabad found it suspicious and asked tlic Manager UoK to .stop its 

clearance and forthwith all tlie scenario brought into tiic notice of the Deputy Commissioner, 
Abbottabad. Upon which, the Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad constiUiled inquiry committee 

prising of Additional Deputy Comniissioaqr, General and Rolief/Human Rights, Abbodabatl 
to conduct fact finding inquiry into a suspicious transaction tried from Relief Account of Deputy 

Commissioner Office, Abbottabad with a cheque bearing No. 24459875 dated 02.10.2020 

amounting to Rs. One Million.

cum

Proceedings;
unearth the facts, the inquiry committee called Mr. Waqns Khan 

(Computer Operator / Incharge Relief Branch), Mr. Fahad Shah (Computer Operator / Head 

Clerk, AC Office), Mr. Adil Younis (Naib Qasid, AC Office) & Mr. Jameel (Naib Qasid, AC 

Office) to appear before inquiry committee on 30,10.2020 for personal hearing / recording their 
written statement, but they denied to appear before the inquiry committee for recording statement. 
Therefore, they were again summoned to appear on 02.11.’2020 at 02:00 PM. On the date fixed, 
they appear'id before the committee and submitted their written statements, the private persons 

relevant to .that inquiry were called through DPO Abbottabad and AC Abbottabad was also asked 

to submit his written statement, detail of these statements is as under:

In order to

. .•

Statement of Mr. Muitaba Arf»t Klian (Assistant Commissioner / DDMO AbbottnbacB;

The !written statement of Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad is placed on file at 
.Flag-I, in which he^stated that,he received a whatsapp message from Manager Bank of Khyber, 
Abbottabad alongv/ith-.snapshot of cheque bearing No.24459875 amounting to Rs. One Million 

issued dn 02/10/2020 in name of one Aqeel Khan Jadoon (CNlC//1310i-7435859-7) for vetting 

and confirmation for clearance as per Bank policy, according to which any cheque above Rs.O.S 

million has to be:!verified from signatory authority before its clearance. It seemed dubious / 
suspicious to him instantly as he has never issued a cheque amounting to Rs. One Million from

*
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relief account during his entire tenure. ai Abboltabad. The signature also seemed fake / forged and 

was resembled to his signature. He immediately asked the Bank Manager to stop iis clearance a;\d 

wait for confirmation and also fonvarded it to Relief Assistant Mr. Waqas Khan to verify ti from 

office relief record who informed that the said cheque is not reflected in office recerd. AC
i ■

1 •

Abbotlabad then asked the Bank Manager BoK to hold tlie cheque and sejit Waqus KJian lo Bank 

for bank statement of all transactions made from relief account w.e.f. 01/01/2020 lo 23/10/2020.

AC Abbottabad informed Deputy Commissioner Abboctabad ai\d ADC Relief 

Abhottabad about the said incident oii the same day and shared the picture of cheque with them 

through whatsapp. Meanwhile, he shared the details of Aqeel Khan Jadoon witii local police to
V

.trace him and take his statement regarding the'aljeged fake / bogus transaction. Aqeel Khan 

Jadoon was summoned to PS Cantt where his statement was recorded by SHO PS Cant: Tahir 

Khan. But he denied the deposit of any cheque -into his account and stated that younger brother of 

Fahad Shah Head Clerk (HC) AC Office namely Jazib Shah is his friend, and few days back he 

took a copy of his CNIC and ATM Card to withdraw some money from his account that was 

' supposedly being sent to his account by someone from abroad and Jazib Shall couldn’t get it 
transferred into his own account due to some technical issues,

AC-Abbottabad further stated that the compensation amount of 388 affeciees of rain 

damages of 2015 was released by PDMA in 2019 and its disbursement process svas made in the 

month of Februaiy & March 2020 after fulfilling all the codal formalities (i.e cheques v'cre signed 

in presence of b^dneficiarles / authorized agents individually in his office along with affidavit and 

original'CNIC Tor verification). All these payments were amounting to eitlier Rs.30,000, 
Rs.5p,000, FU.iOO,000 maximum compensation for House Damages or as per guidelines of 

PDMA and no cheque amounting to Rs. One Million was ever issued during this process. But after 
announcement of lock down due to ■COVID-19 Pandemic, the disbursement process was 

immediately- stopped. It was observed from the bank statement issued on 23/10/2020 that some 

suspicious and irregular pattern of cheque clearance found after 30/03/2020 onwards. Especially 

end of June^2020 and after 1®* week of July 2020, a large number of suspieicus clicrucs woic 

cleared from P.^dief account despite the fact that no disbursement of clteques was being done from 

AC office during this time period due to CQvid-19. lockdown. Before locktlov/;i :ill 30.03.2020 

aimc st all payments of raiu damages 2015 were made from four cheque books (i.c cheque book 

No. 21, 22,,23 and 24). After ^Yhich the bank sLatement shows that the cheques v/cre issued frqin 

two old cheque boob (he cheqi^ book No. 15,16) & two new cheque boob (i.e cheque book.No. 
25..&26), the cheque book No.'26 was used for payment of CO VID-19 fund and cheque book No. ^

. r-

f.

/

ay?
A

. t
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J^5 wns used for recent payments and specially 09 affcotees of Ayub Teaching Hospital eye 

iiKident on 26.09.2020 nmountlnfz to Rs. Oae^Million (each). When AC Abboltabad counted the 

number of cheque books, one of the cheque book No. 15(Seriai No.2^l459776-24459875) 

found missing from which tlie suspected cheque bearing N6.24459875 amount to Rs. One Million 

was issued. On inquiry, Mr. Waqas Khan denied having its custody and replied that he didn’t have 

that cheque book with him as he didn*t receive it when he joined relief branch back on 14/11/2019 

, but the statement of Mr. Waqas Khan did not add. up as all the recent payment from relief account 
had been made through the same cheque book No, 15 especially to.9 affectees of Ayub Teaching 

Hospital Bye Incident on ,26/09/2020 (Cheque No.24459855- 24459863 amounting to Rr. One 

Million each) the case of which was put up on note sheet by Waqas Khan himself and signed by 

Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad. : ^ !

When Mr. Waqas Khan asked to produce the cash book and acquaintance roll of the 

affectees of 2015 rain damages, he producedrincomplete oash’ book, tempered acquaintance roll 
which makes him suspicious conduct and directed him to hand over the relevant records and 

cheque books to. AC Abbottabad. When'the record’of 201,5 house damages was examined, the list 
of affectees and-payments made to them also appeared to be tempered with. In addition, original 
case flies of the affectees of 20V5 rain damages were found missing from the r&ord. Mr. Waqas 

Khan again showed his ignorance, despite being the custodian .of cash book and all record of relief
» ^ I > •

branch.

was

;

Meanwhile the Head Clerk ^ahad Shah and two Naib Qasids namely Jamil Ahmed 

and Adi 1 Youni&'of AC Office came to see in his,office and requested to explain semeLhing. On 

inquiiy, they cqjlectively stated that Waqas',|Chan has misused their bank accounts by misle-ading 

them and keeping them in dark on pretext of payment to,affectees of house damage cases ofP.Olo 

who didn’t have, their own bank accounts.; As per their statement. Wnnn.Q lOian used to denosii 
cheques into their accounts and they used to handover the cash to him after,transfer of amount into . 
their accounts without taking any share from him. When AC askpd them that why didn’t they 

bring it to his nptiqe, they couldn’t provide any satisfactory answer and started apologizing to him 

and pleading innocence. He asked them to submit their written statements and to bring their bank 

statements to him w.e.f.Ol/Ol/2020 tili date, They agreed to do so.. . ;
A;C Aobortabad further stated that he got complete detail of all transact iomi made 

-from^ relief accoynt from 30.03.2020.' till date alonpiih copies, of cheques and detail of 

benenciaries. ^er analyzing all these documents, he found irregularities and 54 suspicious 

cheques with forged signatures of him. Details of which are as under: ^ ^
. .•
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ToUi 
Amount 

In fts
Dctuii uf

Clicqui'ii In ft)
• No. of 
Clic(|ue»

:Nnnio of KnUo 
Uciicncliirlo* I>c3li(tiniion I;.vS.No

1. lOOQOO
2. 100000 
3. lOOOOO 
A. 100000 
5. 100000 
(>. 100000
7. 300000
8. 400000

i.

. »
•iNnlb Qiwld, AC 

Orilcc Abbollubnd
1300000.BXJninccl Aluncii

I

1

\. 100000
2. 100000 
3. 100000 
A. 100000
5. 100000
6. 150000
7. 400000
8. 400000

t .>;•
NolbQusld,AC- 
orficc Abbollabad ^

14500008Yttsir Asghdr2. !

t:' ■
1. 100000
2. 100000
3. lOOOOO
4. 'lOOOOO
5. 100000
6. 100000
7. 100000
8. 200000 
9. 400000

t'

1;

NaibQasid.AC 
orncc AbboUabad ^

13000009Muhammad Adll Younis.3.

.Computer Operator,
AC Office, 
Abbottabad

1. 100000 
2. lOOOOO 200000 .) ' . 2Fahad Shah4.- j, ■

200000

14: (1000000 
reversed by 
bank due to 
suspicious 
nature)

1. lOOOOO
2. 100000 
3. 1000000

3Aqcel Khan Jadoon Private Person5.

1. 100000
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 100000
7. 100000
8. 100000

/ ^ *

8000008Private PersonQaisar Shahzad6.

1. 100000
2. 100000
3. 100000
4. 100000
5. 100000
6. 100000 
7. 100000

v-
7000007Private PersonJunaidKhan7,

1. 300000
2. 400000
3. 300000

Pflvaie’Pcrson . , lOOOOOO• .38. Shahbaz Saleem !

1000001. 1000001Private PersonAll Asghar'9.
lOOOOO1. 100000I >Private PersonZaheer Ahmed10.
100000
50000

1. 1000001Private Person <Tahir Asghar11.
1. 300001Private Person12. Fiaz Muhammad

A-
V
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1. i 00000Private Person 2_' iT ! Shahnowaz 100000 . 3^/
53Total 7400000/.

\
Note: One cheque of Rs, 100000/- (one lac) has not been cleared yet and one cheque of 
Rs. 1000000 (one million^iias been reversed bv bank due to suspicions nature,

t In acquaintance roll, most of these cheques have been shown to be issued to affectees 

of 2015 rain damages, while as per copies of cheques received from the bank, they
have been issued in names of some other non-entitled persons/non-affectees.

’>.1

• Another irregularity that can be plearly-seen is that the amount of certain cheques with
. '.'/i ■ .

same serial numbers entered in acquaintance roll is different from the amount entered 

on cheques when compared withicopy of cheque and bank statement.
• 15 cheques among these are Open Cheques which is also puzzling as no Open Cheque 

was issued tc any affectees of 2015 rain damages under his signature.
• 11 cheques don’t even have any record in Acquaintance Roll prepared and maintained 

by Waqas Khan.
• Most of these cheques have been issued to same individuals repeatedly while as per 

policy- of PDMA, no person can be compensated twice from relief head for a certain 

period of time..
- **•

,• The cheques issued; by AC. during payment to. affectees of 2015 Rain Damages, he 

.■■i,.■^■ensured that complete name, of person along'with-his father/husband name or his 

CNIC'humber is written on cheque and cross-cheque is issued, However, most of the
* * . r ,

above .rnentioned cheques lack complete name of person along with his father/husband 

name or CNIC number and some of them are open cheques.
• In addition to this, during payments, to affectees of 2015 Rain Damages, AC issued 

cheque's; from Cheque Book No. 21,' 22, 23 and.24 while all of the above mentioned 

chequesshave been issued from Cheque Book No. 15 and 16 which were never used by 

him during the regular payments and were in custody of Waqas Khan.
• It is also interesting to note that the Bank Statement issued hv Rank of Khvher nn 

23/10/2020 upon his request and brought to office by Waqas Khan also appears to be 

tempered by him with to hideiunusual payments made from relief account.

. ' V\

t ■

. tft

The whole sequence of events indieate'that massive embezzlement and irregularities 

have been committed, on the side-lines of payment of compensation cases of 2015 rain damages by 

relief assistant Waqas Khan, the custodian of cheque books and keeper of record of relief bninch
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by keeping him -'n the dark, forging his signatures and tempering with the original, record with or 
without the connivance of Fahad Shah,-Jamil Ahmed, M Adil Younis and Yasir Asghar (to be
established after inquiry). A complete forensic audit of the relief account (especially Cheque book 

No. 15 and 16) may be conducted and case of AC*s forged signatures rnay be sent to forensic, 
science lab and proper FIR may be lodged against the culprits for criminal breach of trust, forging 

signatures, tempering of official record, financial embezzlement and stealing the. official cheque 

book No.l5. When the facts have been established and responsibility fixed, case may be sent LQ, 
anti-corruption_ and FIA to take legal action ^against the culprits as per lavy and recoveiy of 

embezzled amount Similarly, those private individuals who are identified during the inquiiy' 
proceedings and forensic audit who were a part of this embeKlement and benefitted from it 
through their bank-accounts may also be. prosecuted as per law by lodging FIRs against them 

under relevant sections of PPC and recovery of embezzled amourtt from them.

I

\

Statement of Mr.^Wagas Khan (Computer Operator / Tncharge Relief BrancJi):
Written statements dated 02,11.2020, 05,11.2020 and questionnaire dated 

09,11,2020 of Mr. Waqas Khan are. placed on file vide Flag-II in which he stated that he has no 

knowledge of the suspicious cheque bearing Ko.24459875 dated 02.10,2020 as nothing in record 

of relief branch is present against the said cheque. The same has already been conveyed to 

Assistant Commissioner Abbottai?ad on 23-10.;^020. during personal hearing, on a question from 

inquiry officer that whether any cheque was issued in the name of officials of AC office i.e Fahad 

Shah, Jameel Ahmed, Adil Younis and Yasir Asghar, and as per AC Abbottabad different cheques
‘.S'have forged signatures, he replied that as per his knowledge no cheque has beer, issued in the 

name ofFaliad Shah, however later It came to his Icnowledge that those affectecs wlio have no 

bank account, the AC Abbottabad-issued their cheques in the name of Naib Qasids of AC office 

for cash'paihnent to affectees, the same were not issue.d by him nor is his duty / responsibility, he 

further stated that no cheque was bounced from Bank on account of forged signature even the 

cheque of Mr. Aqeel Khan. He claimed that no tempering has been made by him in the official 
record / acquaintance roll / cheque books of relief branch, all the record was examined / checked 

by AC himself and never raised.any objection. Now after 23.10.2020 all the record is under the ' 
custody of AC Abbpttabad in his personal residence and during this period, if any tempering has

/

been committed in the relief record'he did not. have any knowledge, On a question, he showed his 

unknowingness about the private persons namely Qaiser Shahzad,’Aqeel Khan and Jimaid Khan. ^
. I . . • • i •i /y»;.Av a
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Shah (Computer Operator/Head Clerk AC OmceV.~
Written statements_dated 02.11.2020, 05.11.2020, 11.11.2020 and questionnaire ' 

dated 09.11.2020 of Mr. Fahad Shah are placed on file vide Flag-IU in which he staled that he has 

no concern or knowledge regarding the suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 

02.10.2020. Moreover, the written statement dated 29.10.2020 submitted in AC office by him was 

not under his will and was signed, under undue pressure without his consent. DuriiiR cross 

questions before inquiry committee, he stated that he has no concern about the two cheques issued 

and. deposited in his account and also writing / signature and cell no mentioned on the cheque 

'deposit slip were not belonged to him. Furthermore, his brother & cousins from abroad sent him 

money (1 or 2 lac) in his bank account time to time and also, payment are being deposited in his 

account from online projects du? to which .he was unaware about the deposit /transfer of these two 

cheques from relief account to his account. '

• .k,

* i

■ During personal hearing, the inquiry^ officer questioned him that Mr. Aqeel KJian 

against whom the cheque of Rs:One Million was issued, during investigation before Police, stated
tliat the said cheque was deposited in his account by the younger brother of Fahad Shall who is.

Fahadhis close friend and has no knowledge of deposit of cheque in his acqount.' In response,
Shah replied that he has no concern'with Aqeel Khan in respect of cheque regarding which
Inquiry is under process, however, he is friend of his younger brother and^lso often visited his 

office fer sake of his'^rem of works 'and also sg^e time bring lunch box for him in the

office-.. . . ‘y . i

l:
• . I

statement of-Tameel Ahmed fNaib Qasid AC Office):
Written statements; dated ,02.,11.2020. .05,11,2020 and questionnaire dated

09.11.2020 of Mr. Jameel Ahmed are placed on file vide^FIag-IV in which he stated that lie has 

no concern or knowledgeTregarding the' suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 

02,1 J^.2020. Moreoyerjie:^!^^ ioAC,office by him was
not under his willand was signed under undue pr4S51irg Wjtbom ’ll? conwnt and, alSb Rrgssurizmg 

"to^stand on hiT^us statement. On question by inquiry officer that does he has any 

:"to^ledge that eight cheques have beeiTissued from relief account in his name, he stated that 
; those affectees who did not have any bank account, AC Abbo'ttabad issu^ cheques in,the nani^

withdrawn from their bank accounts and cash amou.mT^aib ■ Qasids of AC office, which was 
^handed over to AC Abbottabad fo^yment to affectees which is normal,practice / c>^erciscmAC ty

' t

office. .‘S< ^Y r
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.SlHfciuoiM or Atlll Yonnit (Ni\ih Onnltl AC Ornrch
Wriucn MtUcincnls diiictl 02.11,2020. 05,11.2020 nnci qiicjilionnairu datal

09.11.2020 of Mr. Aclil Younia arc placed on file vide I' Ihb-V, in which he aiaicd ihai he lia-j 
conceni or knowlcdtjc regarding ihc suspicions cheque bearing No.24459875 thiicd 02.i0.2U20.

no

Moreover, the written slaicmenl dated 29;i0.2020 submitted in AC office by him war; not under 
his will and was signed under undue pressure without his consent and also pressurizing liirn to 

stand on Ills previous stiitcmciu. On question by inquiry orficer that docs he has any knowledge 

that nine cheques have been issued from reiief account in his name, he'staled that those affcciecs 

who did not Imvc any bank account, AC Abboltabad issued cheques in the name of Naib Qasidrj of 

AC office which was withdrawn from their bank accounts and cash amount handed over to AC
Abboltabad for payment to affectees which is nonnai practice / exercise in AC office.

’

Statement of Yasir Asghar (Naib Oasid AC Office^:
Written statements dated 05.11.2020 and questionnaire dated 09.11.2020 of Mr. 

fasir Asghar are placed on file vide Flag-Yl, in which he stated that lie has no concern or 

knowledge regarding the suspicious cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 02.10.2020 and also did 

not know the person to whom the cheque was issued. On question by inquiry office; that does he 

has any knowledge that eight cheques have been issued from relief account in his name, he stated 

that AC Abboltabad alongwith their staff (i'.e Mr. Waqas Khan, Relief Branch Mr. Adnun,
4,' .' .a'

Reader AC Abbotlabad) gave cheques to him, after withdrawal from bank the cash was being
i /

handed over to them. . ' • :

I

.1 ■
I

Statement of Shahbaz Saleem S/0 Muhammad Salcem R/O Upper Malik Pura. District^
, •

Abbottnhnd fPrivate Person):
Written statement / questionnaire dated 16.11,2020of Mr, Shahbaz Saleem is 

placed on file vide Ftag-VH in which he stated that he is medical rep in Pharmaceutical Company 

(Efroze Chemical. Industry). On question from inquiry officer ttiat three cheques have been 

' transferred in his account from relief account, what is his stance about all this, he stated that he 

often visited AC office where Waqas Khan told him that some of the affectees who did not have 

Uieir bank accounts, for tlieir facilitation he requested him to use his account for withdrawal of 

cheques so that U)e cash amount may be paid to affectees. After withdrawal, without any sliare of 

him, he handed over the whole amount to Waqas Khan. On a question, he slated that he did not 
know any afCectcc to whom behalf the amount being withdrawn from bank. He further stated tliat 
he did not sign pn.any acquaintance roll for collection/re^y^ng of cheque. . -r
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Sta^mcnt of Qgisor Sh.)u..| S(OjVMiammM! Mus.,.lW R/OWl., .........si.emi
DistrjcAAbbottabnd (Private Po.rmAny

I ill liaixii
1

Written statement / questionnaire dated 16.11.2020 

placed on nie vide Flng-VUl On question from inquiry oflkcr lliut ciijlu uimqr.us iuwu been 

transferred in Ins account from rciief account, wliat did you say about Ibis, he stilted that he ofic.ii 
visited AC office where Waqas Khan liandcd over tiiese ciicqucs to him, atler witlicirawiil IVoin 

bank the cash was handed over to Mr. Waqas khan for further payments to alTeeiee.';, initially ilio 

same

of Mr. Qaiscr Shalr/ad hi

was paid to one of the old affectee by Mr.'Waqas Khan In front of him due to which he 

trusted on Mr. Waqas and he commiued all this on humanitarian ground. :
I

• ^
FINDINGS; . •

t

1) Relief Assistant, Mr. Waqas Khan, being principal custodian of the record of relief brunch 

and cheque books, becomes the principal accused in the light of'Statements given by all 
other persons inciucied in the enquiry and in light of the availably record perused by this 

inquiry committee. One private beneficiary, Junaid Khan, who is reportealy the cousin / 
brother in law of Waqas Khan, failed to appear before the Inquiry committee despite being 

summoned and Waqas KJian has denied knowing him in his statement which shows his 

deliberate concealment of facts before the inquiry committee. The other private 

beneficiaries namely Shahbaz Saleem and Qaisar Sheiizad, have named Waqas Klian in 

their staternents, as the person who used to provide them with cheques from the relict 
account; 'Similarly, copies of cheques issued to beneficiaries in question show a clear ^ 

pattern of irregular issuance and difference in signatures'from those of AC Abbotiabud^ 

"^ich show that they "have been issued without his knowledge and this pracUcajuL., 
could hli^ntinue^had it been itot. noticed and rcpmOcdJaxJ^ 

"Abbotiabad to DC^^^tlabad. In addition to this, he has expressed ignorance about the 

Ti^^uToheque bearing No!24459875 dated 02.10.2020 despite being the cii.slodrmi of 

all the cheque books of relief branch and preparing cheques frqm the same cheque oool. 
for payment of special compensation to affectees of ATH jiist a few days before the 

. issuance of this suspicious cheque which again shows hiding of facts by him .Waqas Khan 

also failed to satisfy the Inquiry committee during proceedings and tried to evade most of 

the questions put forward to him. Hence, a formal enquiry under E&D Rules be initiated^

against him.

/
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■ : " ^ fif’^ncial embeizlement nrai''' TT'---------Quad accompiifp .a ,1,13 ,^1333,

■«. of iu L.T ^ "*'“' ‘™”“<'»“ “ b=i«d.
durino ih "'■■ abanged their statemono c.ibmiiieiJ t^fore AC. AhOoiiadaO
ii!5;gJ!;^trol,m,..,y |.,ai,^ a,„d„a..d by M„ aad ,|..a. ,„l,„i.,d a.,„. ,a:. :.„.a„

--------^a conflict in their sjance. As per record of payments made by relief
branch examined by this committee.

.10J

T

no payments have been made to affectees in cash, just
-cheques are issued by AC Abbottabad/DC Abbottabad in the name of affectees, 

which also show? that their statements are concocted and misleading;
3) avIt. Fah^ Shah) Computer Operator, AC Office, beneficiary of ttVp cheques, stated that

the cheques have been deposited in his account by Mr. Waqas Khan, Relief Assistant, 
v«iiliout his consent and knowledge. However, his role in further investigation cannot be 

ruled out, particularly with respect to his connection with Aqeel Khan (Private person), 
and he cannot be exempted from further investigation.

4) As far as ±e private persons are concerned, they have abetted' Waqas Khan in the
*

embezzlement of public funds without being entitled for it or being-genuine beneficiaries 

in any context, hence, liable to be criminally proceeded against by the relevant agency for 
recovery^ of public inonev.

5) Tne matter needs to be se.nt to Anti-Corruption Establishment for lodghig crhninul
proceedings against the perpetrators in order to prosecute the employees i as well as the 

private persons besides providing for a mechanism of the recoveo' of the embezzled 

•amount.

. 1
o/A
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Addt Depury Commissionex (R/HR) /Inquiry Officer 

Abbottabad Addl: Deputy Commissioner (Ueneral) /Inquiry Officer 
Abbottabad
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III
OFFICE OF THE 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
ABBOTTABAD 

No /2/3-EB
Dated;T €^"2^ /2021

m-
SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

1, Muhammad Mughees Sanaullahl Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad, as 
competent authority, under Khyber Palchtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & 
Discipline) Rule, 2011, do hereby sei*ve you, Mr. Jameel Ahmed the then Naib Qasid AC 
Office, as follows:- " ’ "

1.

That consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted 
against you by the Inquiry Committee for which you were 
given opportunity of hearing.

On going through the findings and recommendations of the 
inquiry , committee, the material on record and other 
connected papers including your defence before the inquiry' 
committee. :

(i)

(ii)

I am satisfied that you have committed the following
acts/omissions specified in rule 3 of the said rules.
a. Serious allegations regarding embezzlement of 

Government money (Relief Fund) stands established/ 
proved against you.

b. Misconduct.

c. Guilty of corruption.

As a result thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively decided to 
impose upon you any of the penalties as defined under rule 4 of the said 
rules.

You are, thereof, required to show cause as to why the aforesaid penalty 
should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be 
heard in person.

If no reply to this notice is received within seven days of its delivery, it 
shall be presumed that you have no defence to put in, and in that case an 
ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

A copy of the findings of the Enquiry enclosed.

2.

3.

4. •

9.

ommissioner
^tabad

Mr. Jameel Ahmed (Naib Qasid), 
R/0 Mangal, Abbottabad.

<1
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OFFICE OF THE
COMMISSIONER HAZARA DIVISION 

ABBOTTABAD
No, Secy/CHD/Etab/3/5/2072-74 

Dated: 04^'* February, 2021 
Phone No: 0992-9310335 

Fax No, 0992-9310S00-265

£^4
i :-f

•'Z.'BComnilailonrrlirS
<> ^owfflasicntrhatara

O j.9pimU»lon»rha»nrol(29moU.com

To

The Deputy Commissioner
Abbottabad.

TN relief account

5246-52/2/3-EB dated

Subject:
OF

Memo; office Notification NoReference your
formal inquiry report conducted by

04-12-2020 and to enclose herewith a
Commissioner (F86P)undersigned & Mr. Tariqullah, Additional Deputy

transaetion/embezzlement from relief
Abbottabad regarding suspicious

Commissioner Office Abbottabad (report in original &account of Deputy 

containing TAA-pages) for'further necessary action, please.

(Shabbir Ahmad) 
Secretary to Commissioner 
Hazara Division Abbottabad

KNDST NO & DATE EVEN:

Copy forwarded for information to'the:

1. PS to Commissioner Hazara Division, Abbottabad.
2. Additional Deputy‘Commissioner (F&P) Abbottabad

Secretary to Commissioner
Hmra Dlyisign Afehottabad.11 :■ .

ti
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COMMISSIONER HAZARA DIVISION 
ABBOTTABAD

No: Secry to CHD/3/5/5o7i“ 

Dated / 02 /2021

f'. ■

inquiry RRPOPT

The Deputy Commissioner AbboUabud appointed a fact finding inquiiy 

Muhammad Abid Additional Deputy. Commissioner (Relief) 
Muhammad, • Additional Deputy Commissioner (G) 

6282-87/PS dated27-10-2020. ' The inquiry

consisting of Mr. 
Abbottabad&i. Mr. Shahab
Abbottabad vide Notification No. 
committee inquired about a suspicious transaction from Relief Account , oi Depu.y 

Commissioner Office Abbottabad through a Cheque No. 24459875 dated 02-10-2020

amounting one Million. The fact finding inquiry committee submitted inquiry report
6764 dated 27-11-to Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad vide letter No.

2020containing 235 pages report. Copy annexed as Whereupon, the Deputy 

Commissioner Abbottabad notified a formal inquiry Committee .consisting of Mr,
Hazara Division& Mr. Tariqullah,Shabbir Ahrhed, Secretary to Commissioner

Corrimissioner (F&P) Abbottabad to conduct formal inquiryAdditional Deputy
regarding suspicious transaction/embezzlement from relief Account of DC office 

Abbottabad (Annexed as “B"). The Suspension orders alongwith charge sheets 86 

statement of Allegationc in respect of foilowmg officials and fact-finding inquiry report

were also provided to inquiry committee­
’ll. Mr. Waqas Khan, Compute.-: Operator. 
‘ 11. Mr. Fahad Shah, Computer Operator. 
Ill; Mr. Yasir Asghar, Chowkidar.
IV. Mr. Jarpeel Ahmed Naita Qasid.
V. Mr. Adil Younis, Naib Qasid

Original docurnents/rccord containing Acquaintance Roil of 388
i

compensation cases of rain damages 2015, Cash Book relief fund (Moonsoon/Flood), 
Cheque Books No. 14, 16, 17, Note Sheets, Ambreen case file, ATH Case file, & 

Affidavits of 11 lists were handed over to inquiry committee. Copies of receiving 

annexed as ‘C” & “E".

PROCEEDINGS;

The above accused and Mr. Afsar AH Shah GIS Analyst, DC office 

Abbottabad were summoned to .appear before inquiry committee for formal 
-interrogation. The above accused submitted their defense statements before the 

committee. During tbe proceedings following private persons to whom relief Cheques 

were issued on pretext of helping the affectees having no bank account, were also 

called to submit their written statement to answer questionnaire pertaining to 

inquiry:

Page 1 of 12
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1.
2 '•/o Shfikh-Ul-Boiidi Abboltabacl,. Qaiser Shczad s/o M. Muslafu r/o Sheikli ul Bandi AbboiXubad.
J. Shahbaz Saleem s/o Mf Salecm r/o Upper Malik Pura Abbottabad.
4. iahir Asghar s/o Ali Asghar r/o IvoliLil AbbotUibaci.
5. Jazib Shah s/o Miiliaznm'Shah r/o ShciUh-ul-Bandi Abbottabad.

Whereas, following remaining private persons were called through Oislrict 
Police Officer Abbottabad to appear before inquiry committee vide letter No. 
CHD/Estb/3/5/257-59 dated 04-1L-2021: .

1. Junaid Khan s/o Bashir Khan r/o Kali Dhar Data Abbottabad,
2. Fiaz Muhammad r/o Majhohan Tehsil Havelian District Abbottabad.
3. Shah Nawaz s/o Aslam Khan r’/o ChoLiala Tehsil Havelian.
4. Ali Asghar s/o Kala khan r/o Qalandar Abad, Tehsil & District

Abbottabad. ^
5. Zaheer Ahmed s/o M. Gulzar r/o GulDhok Dhamtour 

Abbottabad.

mong these persons at S. it 1-3 appeared before committee & recorded
their statements whereas at S.if 4 & 5 were not produced by police department
Abbottabad. '

I
STATEMENT OF MR. WAO/iS KHAN (COMPUTER OPERATOR) ;

Mr. Waqas Khan submitted his written statement before the inquiry 

committee on 18-12-2020 alongwith bank statement of his Account No. 
03014040640428 in National Bank. In his statement he vehemently denied the i 
charges leveled against him in charge sheet. He stated that he was never custodian of 
the record of Relief Branch. As per his statement the Deputy Commissioner, 
Abbottabad vide order No. 9323-30 dated 13-11-2019 constituted a committee for the 

payment of compensation to the affcctees of house damages. Committee was 

consisting of Aepounts Officer, DC office Abbottabad, DRA Abbottabad 86 Incharge
I

Relief Section. In this order the TORs/responsibilitics were assigned to each. However '
nobody was nominated by name for Incharge Relief Branch. The TORs for Relief 

incharge were meant for that person responsible for carrying out . routine work of 
Relief branch.

‘ In his statement he also denied for acquaintance with Mr. Aqeel Khan and 

issued Cheques to Naib Qasid or private persons as he was not any authority 

to issue Cheques 65 make payments. He also stated that payment of expenditures 

during COVID-19 were from the relief account was totally negotiated with private 

persons and contractors by Assistant Commissioner on his own terms 86 wishes. He 

also accused the Assistant Commissioner for holding the whole record in his custody 

at personal residence till 15-12-2020. He quoted an open cheque No. 24459920 

dated 13-2-2020 issued to Mst. Ansar Mahroof Jan. He also alleged for double 

payments to affectees against the PDMA policies namely Mst. Bibi Ishaqvvd/p 

Ghulam Hussain r/o Kotlian and Mst. Ohazala Bibi w/o Shah Nawaz r/o Chotala 

Bodlu.

never
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1 He also alleged that the fact finding inquiry committee failed to conclude the 

^o'uspicious transaction of one million through cheque No. 24459875 dated 02-10- 

2020 for which the fact finding committee was ordered. Moreover, Mr. Aqeel the 

accused of aforesaid one Million Cheque was also not called by the committee for 
recording statement about the alleged cheque. He affirmed in statement that he has 

carried out tasks other than his job responsibilities on pursuance of AC 

Abbottabad/DDMO being his reporting officer.
However, after going through the statements of other accused and documentary 

evidences on record, the committee again provided an ample opportunity to defend 

his case and called him vide letter No. CHD/Estb/3/5/800-02 dated 13-1-2021 

(Annexed-R).. However, he failed to appear, before committee, He was again served 

with Final Notice for appearance before inquiry committee • to 

questionnaire vide No. CHD/Estb/3/5/1081-84 dated 20-1-2021 (Annexed-S) but he 

did not appear before the committee.
STATEMENT OF MR. FAHAD'SHAH (COMPUTER OPERATORl

answer the

/\ Shah with response to his allegations for being
unauthorUedbeheficiary from relief account through cheque No. 24459824 dated 

22-6-2020 & No. 24459828 dated 23-6-2020 submitted reply that these Cheques 

were not credited by him in his bank account & was unaware of crediting 

Rs.200000/- in his account through these Cheques. He enclosed copy of vouchers of 

both Cheques & disclaim the signatures therein. Regarding Aqeel Khan Statement in 

Police station he stated that his biased statement was recorded with corrosions under 

undue influence which is unlawful & unjustifiable. He also enclosed bank statement 
of his account at National Bank which confirms that Rs. 200000/- were credited in 

his account on 01-9-220 and were drawn thereafter.
A questionnaire was also served to Mr. Fahad Shah on 18-1-2021 

wherein he accepted two Cheques of relief section credited to his personal bank 

account but held that he unaware about source of said credited amount which 

in his possession. He replied to a question that during 2020 the relief section and 

PMRU were sitting in the AC office with his personal staff.

is still

SHAH. GIS ANALYST. DC OFFICESTATEMENT OF MR. AFSAR AU
ABBOTTABAD.

; He submitted that the Ex-DC Abbottabad posted him in relief branch on 

14-11-2019 but he neither assumed charge nor perform any duty in relief section.

STATEMENT OF MR. YASIR ASGHAR (CHOWKIDAR/NAIB QASIDl
He submitted his written statement on 14-12-2020 that he has used his 

personal bank account for transaction of relief cheque however, he has handed over 
the drawl amount to Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad and Mr. Waqas Khan 8& Mr. 
Adnan & that most of the amount .was given to Mr. Waqas Khan. He also submitted

'ISIS;Daoo-^ nf 17
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M «/is witness of Mr. Waqas Khan bringing cheque books to the AC Abbottabacl to 

^^fcheques signed and then asking him that Assistant Commissioner has ordered to 

/ cash the cheque through your personal account, baler on a questionnaire was also 

served to Mr. Yasir Asghar on 05-1-202bwherein he accepted that Mr. Waqas Khan 

has given him Cheques in his name which he deposited in bank account and then 

cash was handed over to Mr. Waqas Khan. Whereas, Mr. Waqas Khan provided him 

the amount deducted as withholding tax^upon transaction of these Cheques from his 

account. He also reiterated his earlier version of receiving a cheque of Rs. 3200. from 

Mr. Aanan.
Another significant statement of Yasir Asghar is for receiving open 

Cheques of Rs. 650000/-. In response.to ,a questionnaire on 02-2-2021 he stated that
the open Cheques of Rs. 650000/- were not cashed by him. He has no knowledge of

CNIC of otherthese Cheques. The ex-manager of Khyber Bank may be asked as
persons were also misused to cash Cheques.

STATEMENT OF MR. JAMEEL AHMEDlNAIB QASIDL

14-12-2020 that he has used hissubmitted his written statement on 
ank account for transaction of relief cheque however, he has handed overpersonal 

the cash to Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad 66 Mr. Waqas Khan. Most of the 

amount was given.to Mr. Waqas. He also submitted that he is witness of Mr. Waqas 

Khan bringing cheque books to the AC Abbottabad to get Cheques signed and then 

Assistant Commissioner has ordered to cash the cheque through 

Mr. Jameel Ahmed also disclaims his earlier statement on 29- 

Abbottabad and held it to be taken forcefully. In that

asking him that
your personal account.
10-2020 obtained by AC 
statement he had accused only Mr, Waqas Khan for giving him relief Cheques.

05-1-2021 wherein he reboundHe was served with a questionnaire 

to his earlier statement submitted before Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad on 

29-10-2020 and held his statements presented before both inquiry committees on 

demand of Mr. Waqas Khan. He admitted for transaction of only Rs.SQOOOO/- in 

pect of relief Cheques but denied for remaining amount Rs.500000/- particularly 

the open cheque of Rs.300000/-.

on

res

I

STATEMENT OF MR. ADIL YOUNIS (NAIB OASID)

He submitted his written statement on 14-12-2020 that he has used
he has handed.his personal bank account for transaction of relief cheque however,

the cash to Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad and Mr. Waqas Khan & most ofover
the amount was given to Mr. Waqas Khan. He also submitted that he is witness of 

Mr. Waqas Khan bringing cheque books to the AC Abbottabad to get Cheques signed 

and then asking him that Assistant Commissioner has ordered to cash the cheque
through your personal accoun^He also‘disclaimed his earlier statement on 29-10-

—r^rwiuu



...Wm
y a'-obmined by AC AbbotlabncI niul held il lo be t»l<en fnreerully. hi lluu sialemeiU 

y^iad accused only Mr. Wnqas Klum for uivinn him relief Cheques.
r

05-1*2021 wheruin he rcboLincl loHe was served with a qiicslionnaire on 
his earlier statement before A.ssiatnnI Commiaaioner Abboltnbml
hold about his slnlcntcnts presented before both inquiry eonmhttees on

Loinl ininsaclion ol Us. 13UOOCO/- 
, were open C'heques 

q1' relief Cheques in

29-10-2020 tindon• ' ,' y

Mr. Wnqns Kluin. With rcijard to I'clicf Cheques a
through his personal uccounl out of which 03 Chequeswas made

of amount Rs. 700000/-. Me ncimitted the transuelion
iquestionnaire.

RTATBMENT of MR. AOEKI. KHANIPrlvate Pcrsonl
case as ihc mnltcr of embcxiilcincnl 

million in the
He was the principal accused of the

brought into light because of suspicious cheque of 01 
of Mr. Aqeel Khan. He appeared before inquiry committee on 11-1-2021 & was 

served with a questionnaire. He admitted in reply that he is friend of Fahad Shah bu 

also has familiarity with Waqas Khan: He also replied to a ■ _ 
of Rs. 200000/- were in his knowledge but the alleged Cheque 
02-10-2020 for Rs. 1000000/- was not in his knowledge. He stated that his statement

not his own statement but was a fabricated statement..
credited into his bank account for the

of relief fund was
name

qviestion that two Cheques 

No. 24459875 dated

recorded in Police station was
He further stated that Rs. 200000/- were

he visited the AC office where he saw a Indy crying for relief lund
'availability of bank account in her name she

reason that once
approved in her name but due to non
was unable to receive the relief cheque. He asked Mr. Waqas Khan to help her out

Cheques of lady cashed through his personalwho asl^d him to get these two
^e^j^Next day he gave his personal amount of Rs.200000/- to Mr, Waqas Khan

the amount to lady. Whereas, both relief Cheques^0 in front of him handed over 

\vxre deposited in his account by Waqas Khan.

the question of cheque No. 24459875 dated
10-2020 aruounting Rs. lOCOOOO/- Mr. Aqeel Khan submitted that he neither

withdraw its cash. It came to his

Similarly, in response to

02-
deposited this cheque into his account nor

mobile for returning of a cheque on 23-10-2020.knowledge when got SMS alert on
his bank and the bank officials handed over the said chequeWhereupon, he went to 

to him. When he asked Mr. Waqas Khan about that cheque he said cheque of one
Million was wrongly issued in his name. It was actually for another person namely

Mr. Akmal. Therefore, the cheque was given to Mr. Waqas Khan.

STATEMENT OF MR. OAISER SHEZAD fPrivate Person!

He appeared before inquiry committee on 11-1-2021 and was served witli 
questionnaire & in response of that he submitted that he himself received 08 relief 

Cheques of Rs. 800000/- from Mr. Waqas Khan and deposited in his personal 
account. After Two or three days thgse Cheques were cashed by him & amount was
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over to Mr. Waqas Khnii, Cush was usually i^ivun U) Wiu|iki Khan tuiniidc luii 

-office at different places.

STATEMENT OF MR. SHAHBAZ SAhEEM (Privulo PorHonh

m

He appeared before inquli^ couimiUce an oa*l*2()'dl aiul wan uerveil with 

questionnaire & in' response of that lie suhiuillod lhai ha laniaulf ivixrivtMl Od relief 

Cheques of Rs. 1000000/- including'one open chc<|uc, from Mr. Wa(ias Khan atid
deposited in his personal account. After two duy.s iltosc Checiues were caiilied hy him
&. amount was handed over to Mr. Waqas Khan, Moreover, lie denied llu; subiniiision

10-11-2020 andof any affidavit in office of Deputy Commissioner, AbboUabad 

copy thereof provided by fact-finding inquii7 at pago-222. In the saitl uffidavil Mr. 
Shahbez Saleem stated that his statement before Additional Deputy Commissionci 
was on undue pressure ofSHO, PS City ft. was against his will niul liuds. I fc leccivetl 
relief Cheques from Naib Qasids. He just, knew that tlicse Cheques are is.suet! by AC 

as other Naib Qasid also receive them from AC.

on

t

STATEMENT OF MR. JUNAID KHAN (Private Person!,

He appeared before inquio' committee on 11-1-2021 and was .served with 

questionnaire wherein he submitted that lie is cousin ofWaiias Khan. i'U: icccivcci 07 

relief Cheques amounting Rs.70000,0./- from his friend namely Yasir Asghar Naib 

Qasid who requested him that being government official he is unable to cash Ihcmi 
Therefore, he deposited these seven Cheques into his personal acc.ount and handed 

oyer cash to Mr. Yasir Asghar. Moreover, as per written statement of Mr. Junaitl 
>Kbasj:^rhad been working as Arzi Nawees in District Kalcheri AbboUabud.

JS^^^ItaTEMENT op MR. JAZIB SHAHIPrivate Personl 
\r. ”

He appeared belore inquiiy committee on 11-1-2021 and was served with 

questionnaire wherein he submitted that he is real brother of Fahad Shah ai.d friend 

of Aqeel Khan who is also his business partner. He denied for receiving any cheque or 

cash from relief account. He also denied for any cash withdrawal from Aqeel khan's 

account rather he obtained his account number for money transfer from abroad but 
that could not be transferred. He also submitted his written statement on 

17-12-2020 with same version.

STATEMENT OF MR. FAYAZ KHAN fPrivate PersonL

He was one of the beneficiaries as pointed out by fact finding inquiry 

committee. As per record a relief cheque No. 24459831 dated 19-6-220 was issued in 

his name and was cashed as well. Mr. Fayaz Khan submitted his written statement 
beiorr instant inquiry committee on 25-1-2021 and staled that his house was 

damaged in 2005 clue to earth-quake. His application was pending in DC office 

Abbottabad. However, he received a call in start of 2020 that relief fund has been 

approved and we may receive. However, Mr. Waqas Khan informed him that another 

person on your part has already^,amount of Rs. 150000/- whose father

r « ««
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^ ^.iie was same as yours. Then ngaiiv afler 7-B months 

./mformed him to
on inciuiring Mr. Waqas khan 

receive ihe rclier cheque of SOOOO/- which was cleared in his bank 

on 03-9-2020 as per his bank slnlemciu. However, in llie ucquninlancc roll cheque 

received by Mr, Annyatur Rehmams/o Ghani. However,was Mr. Fayaz Khan showed
unfamiliarity to him in statcmc'nt.

4
STATEMENT OF MR. TAHIR ASGHAR (Private Personh

He appeared before inquiry committee on 14-1-2021 and was. served with 

questiorinaire wherein he submitted that he is the real brother of Yasir Asghar Naib 

Qasid di is a student. He never received or cashed any relief cheque. He also has no 

knowledge of open Cjl^eque No. 244599^0 dated 13-2-2020 rather his CNIC was 

misused to cash the ibid cheque. He, also stated that Mr. Waqas Khan has misused 

his CNIC copy because his documents were got attested from Mr. Waqas Khan for 
purpose of domicile & card translator.

STATEMENT OF MR. SHAH NAWAZ (Private Person).

He was one of the beneficiaries as pointed out by fact finding inquiry 

committee. As per record an Open relief cheque of Rs. 100000/- bearing No. 
24459923 dated 04-3-2020. Mr. Shah Nawaz appeared before inquiry committee on 

25-1-2021 and submitted statement that he was informed in start of 2020 that relief 

fund has been approved. When he approached AC office he was demanded for 5000/- 

and after that he was given a cheque of Rs. 50000/- as relief fund by Assistant 
Commissioner Abbottabad. /•
^ per Bank statement of Relief Account the above cheque No. 24459923

::y^d04-3-2020 was an open cheque and was cashed on 14-4-2020.

STATEMENT OF BANK CASH^R MR. ASFAND YAR KHAN 
ABBOTTABAD ‘ ’

KHYBER BANK

While going through the available record, facts and statements of the 

accused persons many question arises on involvement of Bank employees in the 

embezzlement of relief fund. Therefore, to ascertain the Bank authorities were asked 

to direct the cashier nf the bank to appear before inquiry committee vide letter No. 
seciy CO CHD/3/5/1251-53 dated 22-1-202. Hence, Mr. Asfand Yar Khan, then 

Cashier Khyber Dank appeared before inquiry committee on 25-1-2021 and were 

served with questionnaire. He submitted that he was posted in Khyber Bank till June 

2020. Most of the open Cheques of relief section were cashed during his posting
period. He further stated that he was responsible for verification of only open 

Cheques whereas Cheques meant for clearing were verified by clearing officer. Mr. 
Asfand Yar khan further confirmed that the payments on open relief cheques 

made to the persons to whom these Cheques were issued. However, in reply to 

another question he statol that in case if the Bearer on cheque is crossed then

........ .......... ..................

were

no

L'.. \:
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m ./fier person enn attempt to cash that cheque but 

,.• as per copies of open Cheques p^vided 

Cheques were

only the actual person. Whereas, 
by Khyber Bank bearer

not crossed and inrormation/lD Card were stamped'

STATEMENT OF MP MUJTABA ^ARapa-t 
ABBOTTABAD. ------------ -——■ ■

on these open 

as “Original Seen".

KHAN. ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER

In order to ascertain the facts and 

produced by all accused and documents
cross examination of the statements

on record it was imperative to bring the 
statement/questionnaii e of controlling- autliority of the. relief section viz Assistant 
Commissioner Abbottabad who is also authorized to act as District Disaster
Management Officer to reach impartial, judicious & cogent results . Therefore, he was 

asked vide letter No. Secy/Estb/1424-26 dated 22-1-2021 to appear before inquiry 

committee. However, vide letter No.253/ACA dated 26-l-2021he intimated for relying 

his earlier statement presented before fact-finding inquiry on 05-11-2020.on

\ FINDINGS: •y..

1. All the material facts on record transpire that Mr. Waqas Khan was principal 
I ‘-y . •

custodian of the record of relief section &'.was entrusted with the
responsibilities of Relief Section.' He was carr^'ing out all correspondences
related with relief fund disbursement procedures and related, computer tasks.
Therefore, allegations leveled against him in his charge sheet vide Para 1 & 2

j^^stand proved. Mr. Waqas Khan being senior-most official was looking after the

work of relief branch since his order issued by DC Abbottabad vide No. 9371-
^^^74 dated 14-11-2019.

{2.. The statements of Naib Qasids'& private persons indicate that Mr, Waqas khan 

handed oyer Cheques to them & received cash which confirm that Mr. Waqas 

Khan is prime culprit and allegations at Para 3 of charge sheet also stand 

proved.
3. Similarly, Para 4 of charge sheet also stand proved for the reason that .Mr. 

Junaid Khan being unauthorized for relief fund was confirmed for receiving 

relief Cheques during inquijy proceedings however, he deliberately concocted 

his statement to save Mr. Waqas Khan being his cousin and pointed out the 

name of Mr. Yasir Asghar Naib Qasid in his statement.
'4. Private person Mr. Aqeel Khan during inquiry stated tha.t he got the relief 

Cheques from Mr. Waqas Khan including the alleged Cheque’of one million. 
But Mr. Waqas Khan in his written statement stated that he does not know any 

person named Aqeel Khan. Therefore, Para 5 of charge sheet also stand phoved. 
Mr. Waqas Khan also manipulated the remaining staff and private persons of 

his acquaintance in misappropriation and embezzlement of relief fund.
5. Entries in acquaintance roll have been found incomplete & thumb impression 

fis signatures of fake people as evidence^inxase of Mr. Fiaz Khan who received

„................ .... . -.
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Cheque of I^s.50000/- 

acquaintance roll the
/ with No, 24'I5983I dnlccl. 19-6-2020 bul ill

““ ““ i..= .„o,„
S/0 Ohanl, Mowever

/ Ar.ayatur Rehman 

with Anayaim- Rcliinan in
as Mr./

Mr. Fnyax Khan showed unrarniiiarity 

Staten,eiu. Mr. Waqas Khan is .espon-sibic fo,- such 
tempering ncquainlanccmalpractice of

oi' 388 Ciusc.'i of House damages 
tie ailcgalions ieveied against Mr. Waqas Khan stand2015.Therefore, 

proved.
6. Beside the above 

also been found. 
Ghazala bibi

entries for double, payments in said acquaintance roll have 

Two Cheques for double payment were issued as in case of. 
Cheque of Rs,50000/- through No. 24515368 was issued and 

on 25-2-2020. Similarly, in acquaintance roll at SJ( 324 

receiving another Cheque No. 24515595 of

a
payment was made
she has been 

Rs.lOOOOO/r.
7. The charges leveled

shown as
I

aga.nst all- the staff including Computer Operators & Naib 
Qas.ds m their charge sheets.l.aye been stand proved/confirmed however, by 

drawing mferences, the Naib Qasid might have not got all amount of cheque(s) 
aa they handed over cash to Mr. Waqas Khan however chance of their
share/benefit may not be ruled'out. 

8. Mr. Jameel Khan & Mr. Adil*Younis Naib Qasids deliberately changed 
statements which shows that they concealed the facts from committee,

. The statements of all private..persons also confirmed that they received 

cashed relief Cheques. Although they held for handin 

Waqas Khan however, it indicraLes; that , 
surely for the sake of some moneta^ benefits.

10. Relief Cheques of Rs. 200000/- in the name of private person Mr. Aqeel Khan 
r & Rs. 200000/- in the name of Qaiser Shesad 

12-7-2020.

their

&
g over Cheques amount to 

involvement of Private persons was

were issued on the same day viz

11. During proceedings the role
ovedooking many things. While cieadng relief cCuTstl^iglatrLtle 

verified especially for the Cheques amounting above Rs. 100000/-,
12. The Bank of Khyber detained

not

one million Cheque No. 24459875 dated 

to signature difference.
02-10-2020 issued in the name of Mr. Aqeel Khan due 
However,^ signatures on previous two Cheques issued 

Cheque No. 24459869 dated to Mr. Aqeel Khan i.e 

12-7-202012-7-2020 86 24459871 dated
cleared despite of signature diffe 

13. Mr. Fahad Shah

were
fences on both.

during inquiry also accepted for being unauthorized

amount. Although he has shown igrorirell^rcl^LlgreTe 

his account however, role of his friend Aqp i ^ Cheques into
pointing towards the Involvement ral '

benehciaiy from relief account

II
#
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Cheques
more than 

ali the

^I'nong S^r i'ciiof Cl
iinclcr i^ month ti >nvcsii|.(uion wcix-A .

‘“lie gap bciuvLMi ihcir i 

'^'ilhin 2-3

sliowin/T
'««uancc it dcanuu:. r,,„„ , J

'^"Unncnis ounrimuxl
'‘ay«. i>acr depositing 

■ncompetency towards

■ were cleared lli;i( -ill! t^'IicqucH
"'icgligence & i 
rfue to which 

15:Total. 14 - 

brought on 

15. Unneces

'<■» 5anks. h shows 

important duty of relief sectionsuch an i
eeneral public suffers, 

open Cheques were i

sao'cheque books were uspH a

by .h, "" r»l. book „„

open Cheques were

^^^^^Mmendations

From the oe 

answers of
recommended that:

perusal of record 

questionnaires, cross
presented before
exammations/interrogations

statements, committee, written 

etc, it is
1* Waqas Khan

Computer':’Operator'

-bb„ * '*) ib-v,
2011. Moreover. Anti-Corruption Author',' ^ Di«<-’ipline)
removal from service & recoven- of h ‘ol'ormed
“b ,.b.d Sh.K c.„p„.2

" =®^hed those Cheques therefore, his 
Cheques into

ofilcc of Assistant Commissiloner

Rules,
for his

Office
he was also involved in

200000/- & soon after 
stance for being unaware of the 
' not cogent

ques of Rs.

his personal reliefaccount is 
a private person Mr.^nnection with reason. Moreover, his 

' 'vith Waqas KhanAqeel Khan & thenpointing towards his role as accomplice in the

reai brother^fTalTshahtar"

Rs. 200000/. & accepted 

penalty of Removal from 

Pakh.tunkhw

embezzlement. Similarly,
omentofMr.Oasib Shah, 

he was beneficiaiy of 
re, he is

suspecting him. Since, 
to return the amount therefo 

service ai liable for Major 
(i) (b-lll) of Khyber 

Discipline) Rules, 
may also be informed for

as envisaged in Rule k, 
- (Efficiency Bsa Government Sem-ants 

Moreover, Anti-Corruption 

embezzled
2011. 

recoveiy of
Authorities

amount on his part.
3- “■•■^--‘-AsgharChowkidar/Niab Qasid

the unauthorized benefici
bimself for

Assistant Commissioner Abb
1450000/- from ottabad 

proved 
Rtion/duties & 

sensing its gravity &

aiy of Rs.
irresponsible official relief fund has 

towards his job descri 
eques without

naive 
account for relief ChUsing his personal

5
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/

neglifience for 
However.

bringing ihc rnniicr iniM .i
proceedings ii ! i f uUioritieii.Mr.WaoasKh' '-'’-•v-l Oku h.

aqas Ixhun and ho also handod
the i

not

fnonipulaieci by
^>vercashioMr. WaqasKhunU.croforc

IJenaliy or .stopp.^,^. (j|-QT

s in Rule <1 (1) (a-il) of Khylxu Oakhlunkhwa

,.,™r”” hi.
not b ■ Cheques without sensing its gravity & negligence Tor

nnemg the matter into the notice of higher authorities. However, during 

pioceedings it has been observed that he 

and he also handed*

was

- imposition of Minor
r.ccumulaiivc effect Annual Increments witii

as
Govern

manipulated by Mr. Waqas Khan 

... Waqas Khan therefore the imposition of
Imor penalty of stoppage of 03 Annual Increments with

Pn»l..E=d i„ R„|, , HI p.hh,„k„w. s,„„h,
(EfTicicnpy a. Disc,phre) Hu,es, 20 j I is recommended.

5. Mr. Adil Younis

was

accumulative effect as

Niab Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Abbottabad the
unauthonzed beneHciao- of Rs. 1300000/- from relief fund has proved himself 

for irresponsible ofric.al & naive towards his job description/duties & using his 

personal account for relief Cheques without sensing its gravity & negligence for 
not bringing the matter into the notice of higher authorities. However, during 
proceedings it has been observed that he was manipulated by. Mr. Waqas Khan

Waqas Khan therefore, the imposition of 
Minor penalty of stoppage of 03 Annual In
and he also handed

. crements with accumulative effect as
Shvisaged in Rule 4 (1) (a.|l) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
(Efficiency Ss Discipline) Rules, 2011 is recommended. Servants

'S^rivate Persons namely Mr. Aqeei Khan. 
Shezad, Mr, Junaid Khan, Mr. Jazib Shah

Mr. Shahbaz Saleem, Mr. Qaiser
n, , Asghar, Mr. M. Fiaz & Mr
Shah Nawaz were also interrogated during the inqui,^ & their statements were
recorded which may be shared with Anti-Corruption Authorities to incorporate
in legal proceedings already taken against them by Anti Corruption Auth 

7. The reliability orities,
narii 1 , . substantiating documentation/record
particularly Acquaintance roll, cash book & relief
DDMO may be directed account statements the

to ensure safeguarding government fund/record, for 
review of record to

close check > 
th^t relief fund is 

law/PDMA policies.

on work of subordinates and regular
utilized efllciently, effectively & in accordance

ensure 

- with

\ f\
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8. Du;ing inqui.^y many cliscrdpanciM/proc«li,n,l 

for disbursing of relief Cheq'i 
did not hold bank 

future

f

violuLion iiave been observed 

lifirLicularly the; eases of tiiose 'affeetees whoues

iiccounts therefore, in order to elirninalc such practices in
a pi open policy/meclianism/slralcf^ should be devised in aceordance 

with directions of provincial go'vernment.

i

■■

i

IL: (Tariqully/irt 
Additional Deputy,Commicsioneri lF&P) 

Abbottabad.
(PMS-BS-IS)

(Inquiry Officer)

(Shabbir Ahmed) 
Secretary to Co.mmissioner, 
Hazara Division, Abbottabad. 

(PMS-BS-18)
(Inquiry Officer)

:
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%r Ci îkr-r-/ A(Ji
nTX

.r-

/■

) ')
' z ^(p

yjy<jjyyj <y_j^<^

//

a: o-'i 1
) j>

(}

^ / I<') ' Xcrj ^
^ / / j " ^ ifi-

./" / 7 ^

Vpi^^o^J>
^ r^Z <d:

u( JM/ cr
* \0 V.

‘ ' < ^ ^* 'J\ ,9 . zo ^ (? “:

y
(jjl!.^ Z'

‘ - / O >' ' V ‘ ^ ^
C^jr -y!----- yyJ^ - CLJ

^ / 

jy

i- i/ ('C' = Z«-*
3^V ')
p r ^^yJ J//7

/
0

>
; z*j

/
<"X

%s«
iny \

'/ (Jyt'y^ y ___ aaJLo _J'A^jr■J n /

z^ /6 y'■f^Z

Z
'I.

/n (jLpy
/

^/z/
*a

/; /
./ /•*

. y-Jly' ^ V
•s. Zz?\5lO^C

Z :i;V"■-V
.0



' rt

> '
1 .. / -1^ tf

t
>•

tf S!

QSS>>

il%.l £p^ 1

4

/ / /T/-^r ^c
•t

/ <'

a 7 r.c/a7 I

- U> «

■ '] -j

r A“^0^

y'c^J 

/

' /^j^ i-^

)'>L }/ i
1

/\

j^/:' Eu^ijit^U'^ ' ^<J cj^f7

\ ' ( '>
yV (yy^-yy 7

7A? 3jj 3^2/
«l / /

g^

7rt

--—<7^ 0? ^ ^

»- * *7 7*.o-^'' 77 „-77, ^ >' . /!/--->•
/pl/

7 O
I

OLp / wsl. ■A

\
-oA A,/ Mr c

y

0
O

J \.'rlv;'A

5' :
r ■ ■



"T.

o

tM- OFFICE OF THE 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 

ABBOTTABAD
No. /2/3-EB

Dated:*)^-^ /05/2021

u
>

.15-

BauaEsMB nos

'To
The Commissioner 
Hazara Division, Abbottabad.

Subject; DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST ORDER N0.1894-1899/2/3/EB
DATED 31.03.2021 ( JAMEEL AHMED NAIB OASIDL

Memo;
Please refer to your Memo No. 10/2/HyC/ACR/CHD/6581-83 dated 06.05.2021 on

tlie subject cited above.

The requisite comments are as under;-

That on the verbal report of Manager Bank of ICJiyber Jinnah road Branch 

Abbottabad to District Disaster Management Officer/Assistant Commissioner, 

Abbottabad regarding suspicious transactions tried fi-om. Relief account of this 

office through a cheque bearing No.24459875 dated 2.10.2020 amounting to Rs. 

One million, a fact finding enquiry committee comprising of the following to probe 

into the matter was constituted.

1.

1. Addl: Deputy Commissioner (Relief), Abbottabad. 
Addi: Deputy Commissioner (General) Abbottabad.' 2.

The said enquiry committee enquired the matter thoroughly and furnishe fact 

finding inquiry report vide No.6764 dated 27.11.2020 (Already annexed with 

comments of Mr. Fahad Shah).

That based on the report of preliminary enquiry, the five (05) officials including 

appellant was found involved/ beneficiary of relief Rind and were placed under 

suspension under E&D Rules 2011 and appellant was charge sheeted vide order 

No.5281/2/3/EB dated 4.12.2020, for further investigation a committee consisting 

on the following was constituted vide order No.5246-52 dated 4.12.2020 

(Annexure-A) for formal inquiry under the rules ibid.

1. Additional Deputy Commissioner (F&P), Abbottabad. 

Secretary to Commissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.2.

The Inquiry Committee in concluding Para of formal enquiiy report bearing No. 

Secy to CHD/3/5/2075 dated 4.2.2021 (Already annexed with comments of Mr. 

Fahad Shah CO) recommended that during the proceedings of enquiry it ti-anspired 

that the appellant has been found unauthorized beneficiary of Rs. 1300000/- from



r‘_

Relief fund and has proved him'self as iixesponsible official and naiVe,towards his 

job description/duties and has usedliis personal account for relief cheques without 

sensing its gravity and negligence for not bringing the matter into the notice of 

higher authorities. However, during proceedings it has been observed that he was 

manipulated by Mr.Waqas Khan and he also Handed over cash to Mr.Waqas Khan 

therefore, the imposition of Minor Penalty of stoppage of 03 Amiual Increments 

with accumulative effect as envisaged in Rule 4 (1) (a-II) of Khyber Paklitunkhwa 

Government Seiwants (Efficiency and Disciplined) Rules, 2011 is recommended.

)

Afterwards, a Show Cause Notice was served upon the accused official. He was 

heard in person. Keeping in view the reports of fact finding committee as well as 

formal report of Inquiry Committees it was proved that the accused Official is 

involved in embezzlement of Relief Fund of this office, hence. Minor Penalty of 

stoppage of 03 Amiual Increments with accumulative effect was awarded to the said 

official (appellant). Beside this Anti-Corruption Establishment, Abbottabad has also 

initiated inquiry and registered the case against the appellant which is also under 

investigation and sub judice in court of law..
Furthermore in pursuance of the Posting/Transfer Policy of Provincial Government 

of Khyber Pakhtunldiwa as well as' PMRU Task/ direction of Chief Secretary action 

against coixupt officials in division/district, the appellant was transferred/ detailed to 

Agriculture Department Abbottabad and in his place services of one Class-IV was 

hired from Agriculture Department. (Aniiexure-B)

5.

6.

Submitted please.

Deputy Commissioner 
Abbottabad/



COMMISSIONER HAZARA DIVISION 
ABUOTTABAD 

Dated: o 3/a'202l
z/

MR. JAMEEL AHMED, NAIB QASID, 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER OFFICE, ABBOTTABAD

Appellant
Versus

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ABBOTFABAD
Respondent

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL
ORDER

-6-2021
No. lO/2/HVC/ACR/CHD/foggg-^O .WHEREAS. Mr. Jameel Ahmed, 

Naib Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Office Ahtjottabad submitted an appeal on 
22^4-2021 challenging the order of Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad bearing 
No. 1894-1899/2/3/EB dated 31-3-2021 whereby minor penalty of “stoppage of 
03 annual increments with accumulative effect” was imposed upon Mr. Jameel 
Ahmed, Naib Qasid.

AND WHEREAS, in the month of October, 2020 a suspicious 
transaction from relief account of Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad through a 
Cheque No. 24459875 dated 02-10-2020 was reported to Deputy Commissioner 
Abbottabad whereupon he ordered a fact finding inquiiy committee comprising 
of the following to probe into the matter:

1. Additional Deputy Commissioner (Relief), Abbottabad.
2. Additional Deputy Commissioner (General), Abbottabad.

I

The Inquiry Committee enquired the matter thoroughl}^ & held five 
officials including the appellant, beneficiary of relief fund fis therefore they were 

. placed r;nder suspension by Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad. The Appellant 

was charge sheeted vide order No. 5281/2/3/EB dated 04-12-2020. Thereafter 
for further investigation the Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad ordered following 
formal inquiry committee:

1. Secretary to Commissioner, Hazara Division.
^^^tfSitional Deputy Commissioner (F&P) Abbottabad.

AND WHEREAS, it was evident from the report of the formal inquiry 
committee the appellant being unauthorized beneficiary of Rs. 1300000/- from 
relief fund by using his personal bank account for the purpose with involvement 
of .main culprit Mr. Waqas Khan rendered himself for minor penalty under 
relevant rules. Moreover, he deliberately changed his statements before 
preliminary 86 formal inquiiy committees to conceal the facts. Therefore, the 
Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad in the light of Rule 14(5) read with mles 4 (1) 
(a-ll) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency 86 Discipline 
Rules) 2011 imposed. Minor Penalty of “stoppage of 03 annual increments with 
accumulative effect” upon the appellant.

AND WHEREAS the appellant was heard in person on 08-6-2021. The 
representative of Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad was also present and the 
record presented by him and comments furnished by the Deputy Commissioner 
Abbottabad vide letter No. 2448/2/3/EB dated 27-5-2021 were carefully 
examined which established the fact that the appellant has been found the 
unauthorized beneficiary of the relief account for his personal interest 36 gains.

47,



es33^r
N

A.

The appellant failed to convince .& to prove his innocence & rfon-involvement in 
the above mentioned case ali-eady proved against him through proper procedure 
85 act of law. Moreover, the charges proved against the appellant are of very 

serious nature & demand aggravated punishment to set a determent in order to 
curb the tendencies of such like-malpractices among the officials.

NOW, THEREFORE, Keeping in view the above facts, circumstances 
and evidence on lecord I, Riaz Khan Mahsud, Commissioner Hazara Division (as 
appellate authority) convinced that the order of Deputy Commissioner 

. Abbottabad bearing No. 189,4-1899/2/3/EB dated 31^3-2021 lacks the 
consideration of the nature of penalty as announced and inflicted in similar 
nature case of one Mr. Fahad Shah, Computer Operator. Therefore the ibid 
order dated 31-3-2021 of the Deputy Commissioner,. Abbottabad is set aside 
and Majoi Penalty of ** Removal from Service” is ordered and imposed upon 
the appellant by dismissing his appeal

V.-4*

1/vir

no order as to the costs.wf

ANNOUNCED
08-6-2021 \A.

1f
Commissioner, 

Hazara Division.
/

Copy forwarded to

1. Deputy Commissioner Abbottabad.
2. PS to Commissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.

/ 3. Appellant Mr. Jameel Ahmed, Naib Qasid, Assistant Commissioner Office 
Abbottabad.

;■ •

■ *■

to Commissioner
Ha2fa

r
?

ara Division, Abbottabad.

I



OFFICE OF THE 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
;■ . __________ ______ _ t ■ •

0

r.“ i-r:
■9

Dated: ^ .^5? mil
i.ORDER.

In pursuance of Judgment order dated 08.06.2021 of the Commissioner Hazara 

Division, Abbottabad contained in appeal of Mr.Jameel ,Alimad Naib Qasi"’ ..Jeputy

major penalty of “Removal fromCommissioner Office Abbottabad dated 22.04.2021 the
Sei-vice” is hereby imposed upon the said Official.

i

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
ABBOTTABADEndst No. & Date Even:

Copy forwarded for information to the;-
1. Commissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad.
2. Additional Deputy Commissioner, Abbottabad.

Assistant Commissioner, Abbottabad.
District Accounts'Officer, Abbottabad.

qL“" “ "" ‘■“"I'

3.
4.

deputytoiQ:missioner
ABBOTTABAD

7
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6S&PD.KP-2557/3-RST-5000 Fomis-09.07.2018/P4(Z)/F/PHC Jos/Form A&B Ser. Tribunal
%

y •

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR.
JUDICIAL COMPLEX (OLD), KHYBER ROAD,

PESHAWAR.

No. 7^- 9 7 a»
APPEAL No of 20

Apellant/Petitioner

Versus

^

j.

RESPONDENT(S)

NoticefoApjpellant/Petitioner......... v ...................

^ ■

Take/ notice that your appeal has been fixed for Preliminary hearing,
a^d^^^^e^i^^^guments/order before this Tribunal

......................  at..... .................................
replicjj^fe
on

■i

You may, therefore, appear before the Tribunal on the said date Md at the said 
place either personally or through an advocate for presentation of your case, failing 
which your appeal sl^all be liable to be dismissed in default. V

d

Re^strW,
, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, 

Peshawar.
f.

/' . )
i w /•

I'^'j
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\
GS&PD.KP-2557/3-RST-S000 Forni$-09.07.2018/P4(Z)/F/PHC Jos/Form A&B Ser. Tribunal

V

“A”
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR.

JUDICIAL COMPLEX (OL,D). KHYBER ROAD,
PESHAWAR;

V - *

i/

No.
o

APPEAL No. of 20
.V

.....
/■;

ApeluipoC/Petitioner
/ / ;y✓

urtfTr.c Versus
/

✓

RESPONPENT(S)>•

•A'

... ...................................................................... ..

. Notice to A^^eD^f/F^'HnCTsr

♦ •

V

Take notice that your appeal has been foed^for Preliminary heariug,
davit/countCT affidavit/recoi^argmnents/order b^ore this Tribunal 

^•V-zr ^y€/
repli^^

\ at—on
I' k

; Yon may, therefore, a^ear before the Tribunal on the said date and at the said
place either pezspnally or tiirough an advocate for presentation of your case, failing^ 
whichyonr ^peal shall be liable tobe dismissed in default.

i

\

^ $

I V
54/

El^ber PakhtunkhwA Service IMmnal, 
Peshawhr.

(

A1V
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